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From: Dana Simante! [dana@smithcompany-cpa.com)

Sent:  Wednesday, September 22, 2010 8:27 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Gulf City Solar Address Change

Gulf City Solar, LLC has an address change for their Principal address and their mailing address, the old
address was:

25292 Galashields Circle
Bonita Springs, FL 34134

The NEW address is:
24951 Old 41 Road

Unit 12

‘Bonita Springs, FL 34135

Dana Simantel

Smith & Co., LLP

Certified Public Accountants and Consultants
P.O. Box 2507

Bonita Springs, FL 34133

Phone:(239) 992-4232

Fax: (239) 992-6451

dana@smithcompany-cpa.com

NOTICE:

This notice is required by IRS Circular 230, which regulates written communications about federal tax matters
between tax advisors and their clients, To the extent the preceding correspondence and or any attachment is a writien
tax advice communication, it is not a full "covered opinion." Accordingly, this advice is not intended and cannot be
nsed for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed by the IRS.

This message (including any attachments) contains information from Smith & Co., LL.P that may be privileged
and/or confidential, The information is intended for the use of the addressee only. if you are not the addressee or the
employee or agent responsible to deliver this email to its intended recipient, please be advise that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or other use of the contents of this message is prohibited.
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